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Subject: West Extension Inigation District Lower Pump Station
Dear Ms. Bridgewater

This Jeter follows up on secent diseussions at the montély Usnatilla River Operating Group
meelings cancerning West Fxtension lrigation District’s (WEIL) lower pump station located at
fhe mouth of the Umatilia River, near Umatila, Orcgon.

The National Marine Fisherics Serviee (NMT'S) is concerned that the aperation of WELD's
purmp staion may resul in the entrainment and/ot impingement of migrating juvenile salmonid.
Fish. The fish ot risk include salmonids migtating out of the Unatlla River a5 well s juvenile
Fish from the Snake River and Columbia Kiver Seaward migeating juvenile salmonids
originafing from the upper Columbia River and Snake River may occus a the mouth of the
Unatilla River. This is pasticularly true for yuvenile fall chinook, which typically key on shalow
nearshore babiats during migration, Columbia River and Saake River fish include fish that arc
listed as threatened or endangered undes the Endangered Specics Act

The NMFS has crteria relaed to juvenile fish screens on pump intakes. A copy of the critera is
artached.

Table 1 compares the WEI pusnp station with the criteria. The WEID pump sation does not
meet most of the critetia based on observalion of the above-waterline cquipment and layout. We
oot have sufficient nformation o determine the screen mesh Gpering, POTOSITy, pproach
Veleity, or adecuscy of your maintenance program. We request that WEID provide design
draveings and inspection ceports of the below-warerline equipment. We will eview the data to
determine wheter the sereens. velocity, and inspecrions meet erteria

The goal of NMES in this caso. i 0 ensure that the operation of the pump station does ot inure
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o delay migrating juvenile salmonids. It is important that all prtes bave pcourate and up-t0
ot information about the current satus of the purnp station and the fish sereening criteria. Our
cngineers are. available t meet with you and your stalf 1o explore alemative modifications that
nay be helpful in bringing the plant into compliance vith the erieria.

Ploase contact Larry Sweason af (503) 230-5448 if you have any questions or commerts.
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